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I N THE UNI TED STATES DI STR CT COURT
CENTRAL D STRI CT G CALI FCRN A

UN TED STATES OF AMER CA, Case No. 97-4085 LGB (RnBX)

Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR A M L

PENALTI ES, | NJUNCTI VE

N N’ N N N N N

V. AND OTHER RELI EF
VEESTPO NT STEVENS | NC. )
a corporation, )
)
Def endant . )
)
)

Plaintiff, the United States of Anerica, acting upon the
notification and authorization to the Attorney CGeneral by the Federal
Trade Comm ssion ("Commssion"), for its conplaint alleges that:

1. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a)(1),
5(m((1)(B), 9, 13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Conmm ssion Act
as anended ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C 88 45(a)(1), 45(m(1)(B), 49,
53(b), and 56(a), to obtain nonetary civil penalties, injunctive and
other relief for defendant's violations of the Textile Fiber Products
Identification Act ("Textile Act"), 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and
injunctive relief for violations of Section 5(a)(1l) of the Federal

Trade Comm ssion Act, 15 U S.C 8§ 45(a)(1).
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JURI SDI CTI ON_ AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to
28 U S.C 88 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355 and to 15 U S.C
88 45(nm) (1) (B), 49, 53(b), and 56(a). This action arises under
15 U S.C 8 45(a)(1).
3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U S. C 8§ 53(b)
and under 28 U S. C 88 1391(b-c) and 1395(a).
DEFENDANT
4, Def endant Wést Point Stevens Inc. is a Delaware Corporation
with its principal place of business at 507 Wst Tenth Street, West
Point, Georgia 31833. Defendant WstPoint Stevens Inc. is engaged in
the inportation, manufacture and sale of textile fiber products in
many states. Defendant WestPoint Stevens Inc. transacts business in
this district.
COMVERCE
5. At all times material to this conplaint, the defendant has
mai nt ai ned a substantial course of trade, including the inportation,
introduction, advertising, offering for sale, and sale of textile
fiber products, in or affecting comerce, as "commerce"” is defined in
Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U S. C § 44.

TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS | DENTI FI CATI ON ACT

6. Section 3 of the Textile Act, 15 U S.C § 70a, specifies
that the introduction, delivery for introduction, manufacture for
introduction, sale, advertising, or offering for sale, in conmerce,
or the transportation or causing to be transported in conmmrerce, or
the inportation into the United States, of any textile fiber product

which is msbranded or falsely or deceptively advertised within the



meani ng of this Act or the rules and regul ati ons pronul gat ed
thereunder, is unlawful, and shall be an unfair nethod of conpetition
and an unfair and deceptive act or practice in comrerce under the
Federal Trade Comm ssion Act.

PRI R GOW SSI ON PROCEEDI NGS CONCERNI NG
M SBRANDI NG CF TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS

7. The Conmm ssion has determned that certain acts or
practices in connection with the labeling and inporting of textile
fiber products are unfair or deceptive and are unl awful under the
Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1l) of the FTC Act,
15 US C 8 45(a)(1l). These determ nations were nade in proceedi ngs
under Section 5(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C 8 45(b). In these
proceedi ngs, the Comm ssion issued final cease and desist orders in
whi ch the Conm ssion determ ned that:

a. It is an unfair or deceptive act or practice to falsely or
deceptively stanp, tag, |abel, invoice, advertise or otherw se

identify any textile fiber product as to the name or anount of

constituent fibers contained therein. H Merson Sons, et al. , 78

F.T.C 464 (1971); Taylor-FriedsamCo., Inc., et al. , 69 F.T.C 483

(1966); Verrazzano Trading Corporation, et al. , 91 F.T.C. 888 (1978).
b. It is an unfair or deceptive act or practice to

furnish a fal se guarantee that a textile fiber
product is not msbranded or otherw se

m srepresented under the provisions of the
Textile Fiber Products ldentification Act.

Taylor-Friedsam Co., Inc., et al. , supra.




8. Vst Poi nt Stevens Inc. is the successor conpany resulting
froma nmerger between J.P. Stevens & Co., Inc. and Wst Poi nt -
Pepperell, Inc. in 1988. Prior to the nmerger the Conm ssion sent
each of the merging parties, by certified mail, return recei pt
requested, a letter stating that the Comm ssion, in the proceedi ngs
described in Paragraph 7 above, had determned that the acts and
practices set forth in Paragraph 7 above, inter alia, are unfair or
deceptive and unl awful under the Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k
and Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C. § 45(a)(1). The
letters also notified themof their liability for civil penalties
under Section 5(nm)(1)(B) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C 8 45(m(1)(B), for
know ngly engaging in acts or practices determned by the Comm ssion
to be unfair or deceptive and unlawful. Enclosed with each letter
was a synopsis of the Coomssion's determnations under the Textile
Act, 15 U S C 88 70-70k; a copy of Section 5(n) of the FTC Act, 15
USC 8§ 45(n); a copy of the Textile Act, 15 U. S.C. 88 70-70k; and
copies of the Commssion's Final Oders and pinions in the
proceedi ngs descri bed in Paragraph 7 above.

9. (n or about February 2, 1977, J.P. Stevens & Co., Inc.
received the letter and the encl osures described in Paragraph 8
above, and on or about February 7, 1977, \West Point-Pepperell, Inc.
received the letter and the encl osures described in Paragraph 8
above.

VI ALATI ONS RELATI NG TO M SBRANDI NG
TEXTI LE FI BER PRODUCTS

OOUNT |
10. Beginning no |later than January, 1993, in connection wth

the inporting, introduction, manufacture for introduction,
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advertising, offering for sale or sale of "textile fiber products,"
as that termis defined in Section 2 of the Textile Act, 15 U S.C
8§ 70, defendant m sbranded nunerous textile fiber products as to the
amount of constituent fibers contained therein: e.g., |abels and
package inserts indicated that towels and sheets were nmade entirely
of Pima cotton when in fact they were conposed of six to fifty
percent Pima cotton.

11. By engaging in the acts and practices set forth in
Par agraph 10 above, defendant has violated the Textile Act, 15 U S. C

88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(1).

QOUNT I |

12. Paragraphs one through nine are incorporated by reference.

13. On or about February 3, 1994, WestPoint Stevens Inc. filed
a continuing guarantee with the Conmssion stating that the conpany
guarantees that when it ships or delivers any textile fiber product,
the product will not be m sbranded, falsely or deceptively invoiced,
or falsely or deceptively advertised, within the nmeani ng of the
Textile Fiber Products ldentification Act and the rules and
regul ati ons under that Act.

14. After the continuing guarantee was filed with the
Comm ssi on, WestPoint Stevens Inc. m sbranded nunerous textile fiber
products as to the anount of constituent fibers contained therein:
e.g., labels and package inserts indicated that towels and sheets
were nmade entirely of Pina Cotton when in fact they were conposed of
six to fifty percent Pima cotton. Therefore, the guarantee was

false. The furnishing of a false guarantee is a violation of the



Textile Act, 15 U S.C 88 70-70k, and Section 5(a)(1l) of the FTC Act,
15 U S.C 8 45(a)(1).
AM L PENALTI ES

15. At thetinme it engaged in the acts and practices set forth
in Paragraphs 10 and 14 above, defendant had actual know edge t hat
such acts and practices were unfair or deceptive and unl awfu
pursuant to Section 5(a)(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U S. C 8 45(a)(1).

Def endant, therefore, engaged in such acts or practices with actua
know edge as set forth in Section 5(n)(1)(B) of the FTC Act,
15 U S.C 8 45(n(1)(B).

16. During the five years preceding the filing of this
conpl aint, each msbranded textile fiber product that the defendant
i mported, manufactured for introduction in conmerce, introduced,
advertised, offered for sale, or sold, as set forth in Paragraph 10
above, and each fal se guarantee as set forth in Paragraph 14 above,
constitutes a separate violation of the Textile Act for the purpose
of conputing civil penalties.

17. Section 5(m(1)(B) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m(1)(B),
aut hori zes the Court to award nonetary civil penalties of not nore
than $10, 000 for each such violation of the Textile Act.

18. Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 53(b), this
Court is authorized to issue a permanent injunction to restrain
violations of the FTC Act, as well as such ancillary relief as is
necessary.
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PRAYER FOR REL| EF

WHEREFCRE, plaintiff requests this Court, pursuant to 15 U S. C
88 45(a) (1), 45(mM(1)(B), 49 and 53(b) and the Court's own equity
power s:

(1) Enter judgnent agai nst defendant and in favor of plaintiff
for each violation of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act and of the
Textile Act alleged in this conplaint;

(2) Award plaintiff nonetary civil penalties pursuant to 15
USC 8 45(m(1)(B);

(3) Enjoin defendant fromviolating the Textile Act and the
rules and regul ati ons promnul gat ed t her eunder ;

(4) Oder defendant to pay the costs of this action; and

(5 Award plaintiff such additional relief as the Court nay deem
just and proper.

DATED:

FOR THE UNI TED STATES OF AMER CA

FRANK W HUNCGER
Assi stant Attorney Ceneral
Gvil Dvision
U S. Departnent of Justice
NORA NANELLA

United States Attorney
Central District of California

Assistant U S Attorney

EUGENE M TH RCLF
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D rector
G fice of Consuner Litigation

At t or ney

G fice of Consuner Litigation
Gvil Dvision

U S Departnent of Justice
Washi ngton D.C. 20530

202- 724-

O COUNSEL

ANN | . JONES

Regi onal D rector

Federal Trade Conm ssion
Los Angel es Regional Ofice

RUSSELL S. DEl TCH

At t or ney

Federal Trade Conm ssion
Los Angel es Regional Ofice



